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To whom it may concern, 

 

Subject:  Justification of Label Placement – FCC ID: CASTPDC0A 

 

Tait Limited certifies that the label for the TPDC0A handheld portable transceiver must be 

placed on the back of the radio.  It is shipped to the customer with the battery separated 

so it is clearly visible to the customer before use, and will be seen every time the battery is 

removed. 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

David Jackson 

Test Laboratory Manager 


